NOTICE OF SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

To: Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart, Peer Swan, and Daniel Ferons – Members of the Board of Directors of Bardeen Partners, Inc.

Pursuant to the call of the President of Bardeen Partners, Inc., notice is hereby given that a Special Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of Bardeen Partners, Inc. has been called and will be held on Monday, March 10, 2025 at the hour of 5:00 p.m. The meeting is called for the purposes set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

This notice is given in accordance with the bylaws of Bardeen Partners, Inc. and Section 54956 of the California Government Code and Corporation Code Section 5211.

John Withers

Joh B. Willes

President

Bardeen Partners, Inc. Special Annual Board Meeting March 10, 2025 Page 2

AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING

March 10, 2025

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL Directors Swan, Reinhart, LaMar, Ferons and President Withers

PUBLIC COMMENT NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board of Directors on any item, please submit a request to speak. Remarks are limited to three minutes per speaker on each subject. You may also submit a public comment in advance of the meeting by emailing comments@irwd.com before 12:00 p.m. on Monday, March 10, 2025.

Bardeen Partners, Inc. was formed in March 1991 to act on behalf of IRWD in matching its real estate investments, and to segregate such investments from other activities of IRWD.

1. ANNUAL MEETING

Recommendation: Deem this meeting of March 10, 2025 to be the annual meeting of the Board of Directors for 2025 only in lieu of the annual meeting normally held on the second Monday in June pursuant to Resolution No. 2018-1.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommendation: Approve the minutes of the March 11, 2024 Special Meeting.

3. <u>ELECTION OF OF</u>FICERS

Section 22 of the Bylaws state the officers of the Board shall be elected annually. Current officers are John Withers as President and Steve LaMar as Vice President.

Recommendation: Elect a President and Vice President.

Bardeen Partners, Inc. Special Annual Board Meeting March 10, 2025 Page 3

4. <u>STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX FILING</u>

Due to tax reporting requirements, it is necessary to approve both the State and Federal forms for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024. This requirement is also noted in Schedule "O" in Form 990.

Recommendation: Approve both the State and Federal Exempt Organizational Filings for the Bardeen Partners, Inc. for the Fiscal Year 2023-24.

5. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

6. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a majority of the members of the above-named Board in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board are available for public inspection in the District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available electronically. Upon request, the District will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, and reasonable disability-related modification or accommodation to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in and provide comments at public meetings. Please submit a request, including your name, phone number and/or email address, and a description of the modification, accommodation, or alternative format requested at least two days before the meeting. Requests should be emailed to comments@irwd.com. Requests made by mail must be received at least two days before the meeting. Requests will be granted whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility.

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

March 10, 2025 Prepared and

submitted by: K. Swan

Approved by: Paul A. Cook

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the March 11, 2024 Special Annual Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 11, 2024 SPECIAL ANNUAL BOARD MEETING BE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" – March 11, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes

No. 2 Minutes

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

Exhibit "A"

MINUTES OF SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING OF BARDEEN PARTNERS. INC.

MARCH 11, 2024

The special annual meeting of the Board of Directors of Bardeen Partners, Inc. was called to order by President Withers at 5:44 p.m.

Directors Present: LaMar, McLaughlin, Reinhart, Swan, and President Withers.

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: Legal Counsel Collins, members of the IRWD staff and public.

ANNUAL MEETING:

By the consensus of the Board, the meeting of March 11, 2024, was deemed to be the annual meeting of the board of directors for 2024 only in lieu of the annual meeting normally held on the second Monday in June pursuant to Resolution No. 2018-1.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On <u>MOTION</u> by Swan, seconded by LaMar and unanimously carried, the minutes of the June 26, 2023 special meeting were approved.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

Director Reinhart made a motion to retain the current slate of officers. The motion was seconded by Withers, and unanimously carried, and John Withers was re-elected president and Steve LaMar was re-elected vice president.

ADDITIONAL OFFICER APPOINTMENTS

On <u>MOTION</u> by Reinhart, seconded by Swan, and unanimously carried, the following resolution was adopted by title appointing IRWD's assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers to serve concurrently as the assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers of Bardeen Partners:

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. APPOINTING ADDITIONAL OFFICERS

STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX FILING

On <u>MOTION</u> by Swan, seconded by LaMar and unanimously carried, the state and federal exempt organizational filings for Bardeen Partners, Inc. for the 2023 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and the period ending June 30, 2023 were approved.

COMMUNICATIONS: None

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

There being no further business, President	t Withers adjourned the meeting.
APPROVED and SIGNED this 10 th day of	of March, 2025.
	John Withers
	President, Bardeen Partners
	Secretary, Bardeen Partners
APPROVED AS TO FORM:	
Legal Counsel, Bardeen Partners, Inc.	

March 10, 2025 Prepared and

submitted by: K. Swan

Approved by: Paul A. Cook ///.

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2025

SUMMARY:

Section 22 of the Bylaws of the Bardeen Partners, Inc. provide that the President and Vice

President shall be elected by the Board from among its members. The term of office of the President and Vice President is one year, or until the election and qualification of their successors. On March 11, 2024, John Withers was elected president, and Steve LaMar was elected Vice President for 2024.
FISCAL IMPACTS:
None.
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
Not applicable.
COMMITTEE STATUS:
Not applicable.
RECOMMENDATION:
THAT AN ELECTION BE CONDUCTED OF THE PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. FOR 2025.
LIST OF EXHIBITS:
None.

3 No. 3 Election of Officers

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

March 10, 2025 Prepared and

submitted by: N. Adly

Approved by: Paul A. Cook

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX FILING

SUMMARY:

Due to tax reporting requirements, it is necessary to approve both the State and Federal forms for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024. This requirement is also noted in Schedule "O" in Form 990.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As outlined in Exhibit "A".

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE BOTH THE STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONAL FILINGS FOR THE BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-24.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" – Form 990 2023 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Α	For the	\pm 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning $$ JUL $$ $$ 1 $$, $$ $$ $$ $$ 2 $$ $$ 2 $$ and e	nding J	<u>UN 30, 202</u>	24	
	Check if applicable	C Name of organization		D Employer ider	ntifica	ation number
	Addres change					
	Name change	Doing business as		33-046	<u> 535</u>	8
	Initial return Final return/	Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) P.O. BOX 57000	Room/suite	E Telephone nun		-5300
	termin ated	City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code		G Gross receipts \$		16,147,139.
	Ameno	IRVINE, CA 92019		H(a) Is this a grou	ıp ret	
	Application pending	F Name and address of principal officer: NEVEEN ADDI		for subordina	ates?	Yes X No
_		SAME AS C ABOVE		H(b) Are all subordina		
		empt status: 501(c)(3) X 501(c) (4) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or	527	1		st. See instructions
	Websit		I Vaan	H(c) Group exem		
		organization: X Corporation Trust Association Other Summary	L Year	of formation: 199.	<u> </u>	State of legal domicile: CA
0	1	Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ${\color{red} {\tt SEE} \ \ {\tt SO}}$	CHEDU	LE O.		
Governance						
ērn	2	Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or dispose			- 1	_
90	3				4	5
		Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a)			5	0
Activities &	6	Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)			6	0
Ę.	7 a	Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12			7a	0.
Ă	' b	Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11			7b	0.
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Prior Year		Current Year
4	8	Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)		(0.	0.
Revenue	9	Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)		(0.	0.
eve	10	Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)		540,540		586,152.
ď	11	Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)		8,760,997	7.	8,637,691.
	1	Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)		9,301,53	7.	9,223,843.
	13	Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)			0.	0.
	14	Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)			0.	0.
S	15	Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) \dots			0.	0.
Expenses	16a	Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)			0.	0.
XDe	. b	-	0.			
Ш	''	Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)		8,629,993		7,370,977.
		Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)		8,629,993		7,370,977.
		Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12		671,544		1,852,866.
Net Assets or	<u> </u>			ginning of Current Ye		End of Year
Sset	20	Total assets (Part X, line 16)	4	29,094,998 601,918		269,828,671.
et A	21	Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)		28,493,080		269,218,924.
P	22 art II	Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 Signature Block	Д	20,493,000	<i>J</i> •	209,210,924.
		Ities of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules a	and stateme	nts, and to the hest o	f mv k	cnowledge and helief it is
		t, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of whic			· · · · · · ·	thowloago and bollof, it is
	, 001100	g and complete. Bookington of property (early than one) to become on an information of mine	on properor	liad any kitowidage.		
Sig	n	Signature of officer		Date		
He		NEVEEN ADLY, TREASURER				
		Type or print name and title				
		Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature		Date Check	(PTIN
Pai		TRITIA FOSTER			mployed	
	parer	Firm's name DAVIS FARR LLP		Firm's EIN	47	7-3535842
Use	Only	Firm's address 18201 VON KARMAN AVE, SUITE 1100			• • •	
_		IRVINE, CA 92612		Phone no.	949	0-474-2020
Ма	y the IF	RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions				X Yes No

Pai	Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III
1	Briefly describe the organization's mission:
	THE MISSION OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO PROMOTE THE COMMON GOOD AND THE
	GENERAL WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS, PROPERTY OWNERS AND CUSTOMERS WHO
	RESIDE WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AND
	THE GOVERNMENTAL ENTERPRISES IN THE DISTRICT AND THE SURROUNDING AREAS
2	Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
	prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
	If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3	Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? Yes X No
	If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4	Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
-	Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
	revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
 4а	(Code:) (Expenses \$7,370,977. including grants of \$) (Revenue \$9,223,843.)
-14	BARDEEN PARTNERS WAS FORMED FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCOUNTING FOR THE
	FINANCIAL DATA AND TRANSACTIONS FOR CERTAIN IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
	REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS, INCLUDING THE INVESTMENTS IN WOOD CANYON
	VILLAS, SYCAMORE CANYON APARTMENTS, AND IRVINE TECHNOLOGY CENTER.
	BARDEEN PARTNERS IS GOVERNED BY A BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONSISTING OF THE
	FIVE MEMBERS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
	BARDEEN PARTNERS DOES NOT ISSUE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
	DARDEEN FARINERS DOES NOT ISSUE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
4b	(Code:) (Expenses \$ including grants of \$) (Revenue \$)
4c	(Code:) (Expenses \$
4d	Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
-	(Expenses \$ including grants of \$) (Revenue \$)
4e	Total program service expenses 7,370,977.
•	Form 990 (2023)

Form 990 (2023) BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

			Yes	No
1	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?			
	If "Yes," complete Schedule A	1_		X
2	Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions	2		X
3	Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for			
	public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I	3		Х
4	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect			
	during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II	4		
5	Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or			
	similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III	5		Х
6	Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to			
	provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I	6		X
7	Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,	۰		
•	the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II	7		X
8	Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? <i>If</i> "Yes," <i>complete</i>	- '-		1
0	, ,			x
_	Schedule D, Part III	8		
9	Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for			
	amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?		v	
	If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV	9	_X	
10	Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments			
	or in quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V	10		X
11	If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,			
	as applicable.			
а	Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,			
	Part VI	11a		X
b	Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total			
	assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII	11b	X	
С	Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total			
	assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII	11c		X
d	Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in			
	Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX	11d		X
е	Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11e		Х
f	Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses			
	the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11f		Х
12a	Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule D, Parts XI and XII	12a		X
h	Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?			
-	If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional	12b	Х	
13	Is the organization asswered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E	13		Х
14a	Did the appropriation projection of the control of the Light of the Light of the Light of the Control	14a		X
14a b	Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than \$10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,	1 1 a		 ^`
D	investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at \$100,000			
		14b		x
45	or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any	140		
15		4-		_ v
40	foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV	15		X
16	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to			
	or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV	16		X
17	Did the organization report a total of more than \$15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,			,,
	column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions	17		X
18	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines			
	1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II	18		X
19	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"			l _
	complete Schedule G, Part III	19		X
20 a	Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H	20a		Х
b	If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?	20b		
21	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or			
	domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II	21		Х

332003 12-21-23

Form 990 (2023) BARDEEN PARTNERS,

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

,			Yes	No
22	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on			
	Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III	22		X
23	Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current			
	and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule J	23	Х	
24a	Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than \$100,000 as of the			
	last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete	l		37
	Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a	24a		<u> </u>
	Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?	24b		
C	Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease	24c		
Ь	any tax-exempt bonds? Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?	24d		
	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit			
	transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I	25a		Х
b	Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and			
	that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule L, Part I	25b		X
26	Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current			
	or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%			
	controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II	26		_X_
27	Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,			
	creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled			37
	entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III	27		X
28	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,			
_	instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If			
а	"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28a		х
h	A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28b		X
	A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If			
	"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV	28c		Х
29	Did the organization receive more than \$25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	29		X
30	Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation			
	contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	30		_X_
31	Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I	31		_X_
32	Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete			
	Schedule N, Part II	32		_X_
33	Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations			37
	sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I	33		<u>X</u>
34	Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and		х	
25.0	Part V, line 1 Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?	34 35a	Λ	X
	If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity	Soa		- 21
D	within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	35b		
36	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?	200		
	If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	36		
37	Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization			
	and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI	37	Х	
38	Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?			
	Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O	38	X	
Par				
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V			
.	Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable		Yes	No
	Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0 Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0	1		
	Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming			
C	(gambling) winnings to prize winners?	1c		
332004	¥ 12-21-23		990	(2023)

023) BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Part V

			Yes	No
2a	Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,			
	filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return			
b	If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?	2b		
За	Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of \$1,000 or more during the year?	За		X
b	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O	3b		
4a	At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a			
	financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?	4a		Х
b	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country			
	See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).			
5a	Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?	5a		X
b	Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?	5b		Х
С	If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?	5c		
6a	Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than \$100,000, and did the organization solicit			37
	any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?	6a		X
b	If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts	۵.		
_	were not tax deductible?	6b		
7	Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).	7-		Х
a	Did the organization receive a payment in excess of \$75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?	7a		Λ
b	If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required	7b		
C	to file Form 8282?	7c		Х
d	If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 7d	70		21
e	Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?	7e		
f	Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?	7f		
g	If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?	7g		
h	If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?	7h		
8	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the			
	sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?	8		
9	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.			
а	Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?	9a		
b	Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?	9b		
10	Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:			
а	Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12			
b	Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities			
11	Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:			
a	Gross income from members or shareholders 11a			
D	Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against			
120	amounts due or received from them.) Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?	12a		
	If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year	124		
13	Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.			
	Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?	13a		
	Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.			
b	Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the			
	organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans			
С	Enter the amount of reserves on hand			
14a	Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?	14a		X
b	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O	14b		
15	Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than \$1,000,000 in remuneration or			
	excess parachute payment(s) during the year?	15		X
	If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.			
16	Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?	16		X
	If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.			
17	Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities			
	that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?	17		
	If "Yes," complete Form 6069.			

332005 12-21-23

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. 33-0465358 Form 990 (2023) Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions. Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI Section A. Governing Body and Management Yes No 5 1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O. 0 **b** Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other X officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 3 X of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 6 Х 7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body? Х 7a b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? X 7b Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: Х a The governing body? 8a **b** Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? Х 8b Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) Yes Nο 10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? Х 10a b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? Х Х 11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. Х 12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a Х b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes " describe Х 12c on Schedule O how this was done Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 13 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? Х 14 14 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official Х 15a Х Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions. 16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a Х taxable entity during the year? 16a b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's Х exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16h

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records NEVEEN ADLY - 949-453-5300

15600 SAND CANYON AVENUE, IRVINE, CA 92618-3102

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

- 1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
- List all of the organization's **current** officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
 - List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
- List the organization's five **current** highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than \$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former** officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than \$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's **former directors or trustees** that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, more than \$10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization n	or any related	orga	niza	tion	con	nper	sate	ed any current officer, d	rector, or trustee.	
(A)	(B)			_ (0	C)			(D)	(E)	(F)
Name and title	Average	(do	not c	Pos			ne	Reportable	Reportable	Estimated
	hours per	box	, unle	ss per	rson i	s both	n an	compensation	compensation	amount of
	week		cer ar	ia a a	irecto	r/trus	tee)	from	from related	other
	(list any	director						the	organizations	compensation
	hours for related	e or d	tee			sated		organization (W-2/1099-MISC/	(W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC)	from the organization
	organizations	Individual trustee or	l trus		99/	npen		1099-NEC)	1099-1420)	and related
	below	dual t	ntiona	_	(old m	st col	<u></u>	1000 (1120)		organizations
	line)	Indivi	Institutional trustee	Officer	Key employee	Highest compensated employee	Former			3
(1) PAUL COOK	1.00									
GENERAL MANAGER	40.00			Х				0.	439,740.	55,007.
(2) KEVIN BURTON	0.00									
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, TECHNIICAL SERVI	40.00			L		X		0.	329,493.	53,214.
(3) PAUL WEGHORST	0.00							Y		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, WATER POLICY	40.00					X		0.	301,817.	58,118.
(4) CHERYL CLARY	0.00								24 - 22	0= =40
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE	40.00					Х		0.	315,930.	27,548.
(5) WENDY CHAMBERS	0.00					١			004 504	40 686
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OPERATIONS	40.00					Х		0.	284,701.	42,676.
(6) FIONA SANCHEZ	0.00					,,			260 545	F2 016
DIRECTOR OF WATER SERVICES	40.00					X		0.	260,545.	53,016.
(7) JENNIFER DAVIS ASST. TREASURER	1.00	-		х				0.	176,020.	38,579.
(8) LESLIE BONKOWSKI	1.00			^				0.	170,020.	30,319.
SECRECTARY	40.00			Х				0.	179,893.	25,725.
(9) KRISTINE SWAN	1.00							•	175,055	23,123.
SECRECTARY	40.00			х				0.	118,791.	30,833.
(10) NEVEEN ADLY	1.00								110,771	30,000
TREASURER	40.00			х				0.	65,550.	9,828.
(11) JOHN WITHERS	1.00								, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	- ,
DIRECTOR	1.00	Х						0.	32,625.	26,060.
(12) DOUG REINHART	1.00								,	•
PRESIDENT	1.00	Х		Х				0.	33,399.	22,830.
(13) STEVEN LAMAR	1.00								•	•
VICE PRESIDENT	1.00	Х		Х				0.	32,026.	22,830.
(14) PEER SWAN	1.00									
DIRECTOR		Х						0.	26,615.	25,853.
(15) KAREN MCLAUGHLIN	1.00									
DIRECTOR	2.00	Х						0.	15,750.	1,524.
(16) CLAIRE HERVEY COLLINS	1.00									
ATTORNEY	3.00			Х				0.	0.	0.
(17) KENT MORRIS	1.00									_
TREASURER	40.00			Х				0.	0.	0.

332007 12-21-23

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)											
(A)	(B)			(((D)	(E)	(F)	
Name and title	Average	(44			ition	l than c		Reportable	Reportable	Estimated	
	hours per	box,	unles	s per	son is	s both	an	compensation	compensation	amount of	
	week		er an	d a di	irecto	r/trust	tee)	from	from related	other	
	(list any	ector						the	organizations	compensation	
	hours for	or dir	9			ated		organization	(W-2/1099-MISC/	from the	
	related organizations	ıstee	truste		ao	pens		(W-2/1099-MISC/	1099-NEC)	organization	
	below	nal tru	ional		ploye	t com		1099-NEC)		and related	
	line)	Individual trustee or director	Institutional trustee	Officer	Key employee	Highest compensated employee	Former			organizations	
		드	드	Ð	Α	e H	2				
							B				
1b Subtotal								0.	2,612,895.	493,641.	
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII								0.	0.	0.	
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)								0.	2,612,895.	493,641.	
Total number of individuals (including but no) wh	o re	ceived more than \$100,		-	
compensation from the organization		4								0	

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization and related organizations greater than \$150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than \$100,000 of compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)		(C)
(A)	(B)	(C)
Name and business address	Description of services	Compensation
VINCO CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION, 4544 E.	CONSTRUCTION	
EISENHOWER CIRCLE, ANAHEIM, CA 92807	SERVICES	1,077,887.
RELIABLE RENOVATION		
P.O. BOX 78416, CORONA, CA 92877-0147	RENOVATION SERVICES	550,053.
JAMES ELSASSER, DBA ALL STAR ELECTRIC, HEAT		
P.O. BOX 1431, LA MIRADA, CA 90637-1431	HVAC SERVICES	332,050.
DMS FACILITY SERVICES LLC, 1040 ARROYO		
DRIVE, CALLER SERVICE #2005, SOUTH	FACILITY SERVICES	267,079.
ANAHEIM PUBLIC UTILITIES, PO BOX 3069, 201		
SOUTH ANAHEIM BLVD, ANAHEIM, CA 92803	UTILITY SERVICES	266,379.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed	d above) who received more than	
\$100,000 of compensation from the organization 8		
		000

Form 990 (2023) BARDEEN
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

			Check if Schedule O contains	a response	or note to anv lin	e in this Part VIII			
					,	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)
						Total revenue	Related or exempt	Unrelated	Revenuè excluded from tax under
							function revenue	business revenue	sections 512 - 514
SS	1	_	Federated campaigns	1a					
Contributions, Gifts, Grants and Other Similar Amounts			Membership dues						
S S			Fundraising events						
fts,			Related organizations						
ij gi									
ons,			Government grants (contributions						
utic		T	All other contributions, gifts, grants, a	1 1					
ë			similar amounts not included above						
o d		_	Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f						
Oa		n	Total. Add lines 1a-1f		Business Code				
	_				Business Code				
<u>ic</u> e	2	a							
Program Service Revenue		b							
n S		С							
irar 3ev		d							
rog T		е							
Δ.			All other program service revenue						
_		g	Total. Add lines 2a-2f						
	3		Investment income (including dividence)	dends, intere	st, and				
			other similar amounts)			586,152.	586,152.		
	4		Income from investment of tax-exe	empt bond p	roceeds				
	5		Royalties						
				(i) Real	(ii) Personal				
	6	а	Gross rents 6a 15	,014,099.					
		b	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,923,296.					
		С	Rental income or (loss) 6c 8	,090,803.					
		d	Net rental income or (loss)			8,090,803.	8,090,803.		
	7	а	Gross amount from sales of (i)	Securities	(ii) Other				
			assets other than inventory 7a						
		b	Less: cost or other basis						
ne			and sales expenses 7b						
her Revenue		С	Gain or (loss) 7c						
Re			Net gain or (loss)	<u></u>					
Jer	8	а	Gross income from fundraising events	(not					
₹			including \$	of					
			contributions reported on line 1c).	See					
			Part IV, line 18	8a					
		b	Less: direct expenses						
		С	Net income or (loss) from fundrais	ing events_					
	9	а	Gross income from gaming activit	ies. See					
			Part IV, line 19	9a					
		b	Less: direct expenses						
			Net income or (loss) from gaming						
	10	а	Gross sales of inventory, less retu	rns					
			and allowances	10a					
		b	Less: cost of goods sold						
			Net income or (loss) from sales of						
					Business Code				
Miscellaneous Revenue	11	а	REAL ESTATE MISC INCOME		531390	546,888.	546,888.		
ane Duc		b							
ells eve		С							
<u>is</u>		d	All other revenue						
2			Total. Add lines 11a-11d			546,888.			
	12		Total revenue. See instructions			9,223,843.	9,223,843.	0.	0.

332009 12-21-23

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX (D) Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b. Total expenses Program service expenses Management and general expenses Fundraising 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 Grants and other assistance to domestic individuals. See Part IV, line 22 3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign governments, and foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 Benefits paid to or for members Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and key employees Compensation not included above to disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Other salaries and wages 7 8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) Other employee benefits 9 10 Payroll taxes Fees for services (nonemployees): Management а Legal Accounting Lobbying Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 Investment management fees Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.) Advertising and promotion 12 13 Office expenses Information technology 14 Royalties 15 16 Occupancy 17 Travel 18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal, state, or local public officials Conferences, conventions, and meetings 19 20 Payments to affiliates 7,242,199. 7,242,199. 21 22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 23 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 24 above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) 128,778. 128,778. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE d All other expenses 7,370,977. 7,370,977. 0. 0. Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 25 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Form 990 (2023)

Check here

if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

	LA	Check if Schedule O contains a response or r	note to a	ny line in this Part X			
		•			(A) Beginning of year		(B) End of year
	1	Cash - non-interest-bearing			723,354.	1	1,243,511.
	2	Savings and temporary cash investments				2	
	3	Pledges and grants receivable, net		3			
	4	Accounts receivable, net	12,307.	4	21,848.		
	5	Loans and other receivables from any current					
		trustee, key employee, creator or founder, sub	ostantia	contributor, or 35%			
		controlled entity or family member of any of the		5			
	6	Loans and other receivables from other disqu	alified p	ersons (as defined			
		under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons describ	ed in se	ection 4958(c)(3)(B)		6	
က္	7	Notes and loans receivable, net				7	
Assets	8	Inventories for sale or use				8	
۲	9				83,395.	9	142,418.
	10a	Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other	·				
		basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D	10a	1			
	b	Less: accumulated depreciation	. 10k			10c	
	11	Investments - publicly traded securities				11	
	12	Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line	e 11		228,275,942.	12	268,420,894.
	13	Investments - program-related. See Part IV, lin	ne 11			13	
	14	Intangible assets		14			
	15	Other assets. See Part IV, line 11				15	
	16	Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must e			229,094,998.	16	269,828,671.
	17	Accounts payable and accrued expenses			74,627.	17	142,654.
	18	Grants payable		18			
	19	Deferred revenue				19	
	20	Tax-exempt bond liabilities				20	465 000
	21	Escrow or custodial account liability. Complet			527,291.	21	467,093.
es	22	Loans and other payables to any current or fo					
≝		trustee, key employee, creator or founder, sub					
Liabilities		controlled entity or family member of any of the				22	
-	23	Secured mortgages and notes payable to unr				23	
	24	Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrela		•		24	
	25	Other liabilities (including federal income tax,					
		parties, and other liabilities not included on lin	nes 17-2	4). Complete Part X			
		of Schedule D			C01 010	25	C00 747
	26	Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25			601,918.	26	609,747.
s		Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, c	heck he	ere			
)ce		and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.					
ala l	27					27	
ğ	28	Net assets with donor restrictions				28	
<u>.</u>		Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC	958, c	neck here X			
ᇹ	00	and complete lines 29 through 33.	-l -		0.	00	^
ş	29	Capital stock or trust principal, or current fund			0.	29	0.
SSE	30	Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or				30	269,218,924.
Net Assets or Fund Balances	31	Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated			228,493,080. 228,493,080.	31	269,218,924.
ž	32	Total net assets or fund balances				32	
	33	Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances			229,094,998.	33	269,828,671.

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

SCHEDULE D (Form 990)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

Name of the organization BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. **Employer identification number** 33-0465358

Pai	rt I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line		Similar Funds	or Accou	nts. Complete if the	
		(a) Donor advi	sed funds	(b) Fu	nds and other accounts	3
1	Total number at end of year					
2	Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)					
3	Aggregate value of grants from (during year)					
4	Aggregate value at end of year					
5	Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in w	riting that the assets I	neld in donor advi	sed funds		
	are the organization's property, subject to the organization's e	exclusive legal control?	?		Yes	No
6	Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor ad					
	for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or	donor advisor, or for a	any other purpose	conferring		
	impermissible private benefit?					No
Pai	rt II Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization	anization answered "Y	'es" on Form 990,	Part IV, line 7		
1	Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization	n (check all that apply).			
	Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreati	ion or education)	Preservation of	of a historically	/ important land area	
	Protection of natural habitat		Preservation of	of a certified h	istoric structure	
	Preservation of open space					
2	Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualifie	ed conservation contri	ibution in the form	of a conserva	ation easement on the I	ast
	day of the tax year.				Held at the End of the T	ax Year
а	Total number of conservation easements			2a		
b						
С	Number of conservation easements on a certified historic stru-	cture included on line	2a	2c		
d	Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquir	red after July 25, 2006	, and not			
	on a historic structure listed in the National Register			2d		
3	Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, rele				during the tax	
	year					
4	Number of states where property subject to conservation ease	ement is located				
5	Does the organization have a written policy regarding the period	odic monitoring, inspe	ction, handling of			
	violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it	holds?			Yes	No
6	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, h	nandling of violations,	and enforcing con	servation eas	ements during the year	
7	Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handle	ing of violations, and	enforcing conserva	ation easemer	nts during the year	
8	Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above s	satisfy the requiremen	ts of section 170(l	n)(4)(B)(i)		
	and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?				Yes	No
9	In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservatio	n easements in its rev	enue and expense	e statement ar	nd	
	balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnot	ote to the organization	's financial statem	ents that des	cribes the	
	organization's accounting for conservation easements.					
Pai	rt III Organizations Maintaining Collections of	Art, Historical Tr	easures, or O	ther Simila	ır Assets.	
	Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form	990, Part IV, line 8.				
1a	If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958	3, not to report in its re	venue statement	and balance s	heet works	
	of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for publ	lic exhibition, educatio	n, or research in f	urtherance of	public	
	service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its finance	cial statements that de	escribes these iter	ns.		
b	If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958	3, to report in its reven	ue statement and	balance shee	t works of	
	art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public	exhibition, education,	or research in furt	herance of pu	ıblic service,	
	provide the following amounts relating to these items.					
	(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1				\$	
	(m)				\$	
2	If the organization received or held works of art, historical trea	sures, or other similar	assets for financia	al gain, provid	e	
	the following amounts required to be reported under FASB AS	SC 958 relating to thes	se items:			
а	Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1				\$	
	Assets included in Form 990, Part X				\$	
	For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions				Schedule D (Form 99	0) 2023

332051 09-28-23

Par	rt III Organizations Maintaining Co	llections of Art, His	storical Trea	asures, or Oth	er Simila	r Assets	(contin	ued)	
3	Using the organization's acquisition, accession	n, and other records, che	ck any of the fo	ollowing that make	significant	use of its			
	collection items (check all that apply).								
а	Public exhibition	d	Loan or exch	ange program					
b	Scholarly research	е 🗌	Other						
С	Preservation for future generations								
4	Provide a description of the organization's coll	ections and explain how	they further the	e organization's ex	empt purpo	se in Part	XIII.		
5	During the year, did the organization solicit or	receive donations of art,	historical treasi	ures, or other simil	ar assets				
	to be sold to raise funds rather than to be main						Yes		No
Par	rt IV Escrow and Custodial Arrang	ements Complete if th	e organization	answered "Yes" o	n Form 990	, Part IV, li	ne 9, or		
	reported an amount on Form 990, Part	X, line 21.							
1a	Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian	n, or other intermediary fo	or contributions	s or other assets n	ot included		_		_
	on Form 990, Part X?						Yes	X	No
b	If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII ar	nd complete the following	g table:						
							Amount		
С	Beginning balance				1c				
d	Additions during the year				1d				
	Distributions during the year								
f	Ending balance				1f				
2a	Did the organization include an amount on For	m 990, Part X, line 21, fo	r escrow or cus	stodial account lial	oility?	X	Yes		No
b	If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. C							X	
Par	rt V Endowment Funds Complete if the	he organization answered	d "Yes" on Forr	n 990, Part IV, line	10.				
		(a) Current year (b)	Prior year	(c) Two years back	(d) Three	years back	(e) Four	years h	back
1a	Beginning of year balance								
b	Contributions								
	Net investment earnings, gains, and losses								
d	Grants or scholarships								
	Other expenditures for facilities								
	and programs								
f	Administrative expenses								
g	End of year balance								
2	Provide the estimated percentage of the curre	nt year end balance (line	1g, column (a))	held as:					
а	Board designated or quasi-endowment								
b	Permanent endowment	%							
С	Term endowment %								
	The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c shoul	d equal 100%.							
За	Are there endowment funds not in the possess	•	nat are held and	d administered for	the				
	organization by:	-						Yes	No
	(i) Unrelated organizations?						3a(i)		
	<i>-</i>						3a(ii)		
b	If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizati						3b		
4	Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the c								
Par	rt VI Land, Buildings, and Equipme								
	Complete if the organization answered	"Yes" on Form 990, Part	IV, line 11a. Se	ee Form 990, Part 2	X, line 10.				
	Description of property	(a) Cost or other	(b) Cost		Accumulate	ed	(d) Book	value	
	,	basis (investment)	basis (1 ' '	depreciation		` ,		
1a	Land								
	Buildings								
	Leasehold improvements								
	Equipment	I							
	Other	I							
	I. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must ea		10c column ((R))					0.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

Part VII Investments - Other Securities	TNERS, INC.	33	5-0465356 Page
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"	on Form 990. Part IV. line 1	11b. See Form 990. Part X. line 12.	
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)	(b) Book value	(c) Method of valuation: Cost or en	id-of-year market value
I) Financial derivatives		•	
) Closely held equity interests			
S) Other			
(A) INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE	268,420,894.	END-OF-YEAR MARKET	' VALUE
(B)			
(C)			
(D)			
(E)			
(F)			
(G)			
(H)	0.50 400 004		
tal. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B)) Part VIII Investments - Program Related.	268,420,894.		
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"			
(a) Description of investment	(b) Book value	(c) Method of valuation: Cost or en	iu-oi-year market value
(1)			
(2)			
(3)			
(4)			
(5) (6)			
(7)			
(8)			
(9)			
otal. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))			
Part IX Other Assets			
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"	on Form 990, Part IV, line 1	11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.	
(a)	Description	,	(b) Book value
(1)			
(2)			
(3)			
(4)			
(5)			
(6)			
(7)			
(8)			
(9)			
otal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, column The Liabilities			
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"	on Form 990, Part IV, line 1	11e or 11t. See Form 990, Part X, line 25	1
(a) Description of liability			(b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes			
(2)			
(3)			
(4)			
(5)			
(6) (7)			
(8)			
(9)			
tal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. line 25. co	./ (P))		
Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide	· //		that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under		· · · · · ·	

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

Pa	t XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial S	Statements With Revenue	e per Return	
	Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV	V, line 12a.		
1	Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements		1	
2	Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:	1 1		
а	Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments			
b	Donated services and use of facilities			
С	Recoveries of prior year grants	2c		
d	Other (Describe in Part XIII.)	2d		
е	Add lines 2a through 2d			
3	Subtract line 2e from line 1		3	
4	Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:	1 . 1		
а	Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b			
b	Other (Describe in Part XIII.)	4b		
_C	Add lines 4a and 4b			
5 D 2	Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line rt XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial	Statements With Expens	5	
Га			es per neturn	
	Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV			
1	Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements		1	
2	Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:	Local		
a	Donated services and use of facilities			
b	Prior year adjustments			
C	Other losses			
d	Other (Describe in Part XIII.) Add lines 2a through 2d		2e	
е 3				
4	Subtract line 2e from line 1 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:			
a	Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b	4a		
b	Other (Describe in Part XIII.)			
c	Add lines 4a and 4b		4c	
5	Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I. lin			
	rt XIII Supplemental Information	ic (0.)		
Prov	ide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a a	nd 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Pa	art V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part	XI,
	2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provid			,
PAI	RT IV, LINE 2B:			
TEI	NANTS WHO RENT OR LEASE FROM BARDEEN E	PARTNERS MUST PAY	A SECURITY	
DE1	POSIT. THE SECURITY DEPOSIT IS HELD AS	S A LIABILITY TO	BARDEEN.	

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

SCHEDULE J (Form 990)

Compensation Information

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Attach to Form 990.

2023

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public Inspection

Internal Revenue Service Name of the organization

Department of the Treasury

Part I

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

Questions Regarding Compensation

Employer identification number 33-0465358

				Yes	No
1a	Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided a	•			
	Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any	5 5			
	First-class or charter travel	Housing allowance or residence for personal use			
	Travel for companions	Payments for business use of personal residence			
	Tax indemnification and gross-up payments	Health or social club dues or initiation fees			
	Discretionary spending account	Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)			
b	If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organizat	tion follow a written policy regarding payment or			
	reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described	I above? If "No," complete Part III to explain	1b		
2	Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimburs	ing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,			
	trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director	, regarding the items checked on line 1a?	2		
3	Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used	to establish the compensation of the organization's			
	CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check	any boxes for methods used by a related organization to			
	establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but	explain in Part III.			
	Compensation committee	Written employment contract			
	Independent compensation consultant	Compensation survey or study			
	Form 990 of other organizations	Approval by the board or compensation committee			
4	During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII	Section A. line 1a, with respect to the filing			
	organization or a related organization:				
а	Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment	1?	4a		Х
b	Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonc				Х
С	Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based com		4c		Х
	If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the				
	Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizat	tions must complete lines 5-9.			
5	For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a,				
	contingent on the revenues of:				
а	The organization?		5a		Х
			I		Х
	If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.				
6	For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a,	did the organization pay or accrue any compensation			
	contingent on the net earnings of:				
а	-		6a		Х
b	Annual standard annual standard		6b		Х
	If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.				
7	For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a,	did the organization provide any nonfixed payments			
	-		7		Х
8	Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or a				
	initial contract exception described in Regulations section 5		8		x
9	If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebutt				
•			9		
_	Paperwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for		ule I (Forn	200	

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title		(B) Breakdown of W	I-2 and/or 1099-MIS0 compensation	C and/or 1099-NEC	(C) Retirement and other deferred	(D) Nontaxable benefits	(E) Total of columns (B)(i)-(D)	(F) Compensation in column (B)
(A) Name and Title		(i) Base compensation	(ii) Bonus & incentive compensation	(iii) Other reportable compensation	compensation			reported as deferred on prior Form 990
(1) PAUL COOK	(i)	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	404,740.	35,000.	0.	31,928.	23,079.	494,747.	0.
(2) KEVIN BURTON	(i)	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	327,493.	2,000.	0.	27,493.	25,721.	382,707.	0.
(3) PAUL WEGHORST	(i)	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	299,567.	2,250.	0.	27,495.	30,623.	359,935.	0.
(4) CHERYL CLARY	(i)	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	313,680.	2,250.	0.	19,113.	8,435.	343,478.	0.
(5) WENDY CHAMBERS	(i)	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	282,951.	1,750.	0.	16,955.	25,721.	327,377.	0.
(6) FIONA SANCHEZ	(i)	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	258,795.	1,750.	0.	23,554.	29,462.	313,561.	0.
(7) JENNIFER DAVIS	(i)	0.	0.	0	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	174,270.	1,750.	0.	16,229.	22,350.	214,599.	0.
(8) LESLIE BONKOWSKI	(i)	0.	0	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.
	(ii)	178,393.	1,500.	0.	14,182.	11,543.	205,618.	0.
	(i)							
	(ii)							
	(i)							
	(ii)							
	(i)							
	(ii)							
	(i)							
	(ii)							
	(i)							
	(ii)							
	(i)							
	(ii)							
	(i)							
	(ii)							
	(i)							
	(ii)							

Part III Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information.
PART I, LINE 3:
ALL COMPENSATION IS PAID BY IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT. EMPLOYEE REVIEWS
AND COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENTS ARE DONE ACCORDING TO IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

SCHEDULE O (Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

2023
Open to Public Inspection

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

Employer identification number 33-0465358

FORM 990 PART I LINE 1

THE MISSION OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO PROMOTE THE COMMON GOOD AND THE

GENERAL WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS, PROPERTY OWNERS AND CUSTOMERS WHO

RESIDE WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AND THE

GOVERNMENTAL ENTERPRISES IN THE DISTRICT AND THE SURROUNDING AREAS BY

ACQUIRING REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TO THE BENEFIT OF THE DISTRICT AND

INDIVIDUALS HEREIN DESCRIBED.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

BY ACQUIRING REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TO THE BENEFIT OF THE DISTRICT

AND INDIVIDUALS HEREIN DESCRIBED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FINANCE SENIOR ACCOUNTANT, ORGANIZATION TREASURER, AND BOARD OF

DIRECTORS ALL REVIEW AND APPROVE BEFORE FILING. A COPY OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 TAX RETURN IS DISTRIBUTED TO THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

DIRECTORS PRIOR TO ITS FILING. THIS FORMAL APPROVAL IS DOCUMENTED IN THE

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AND IS A REQUIRED PROCEDURE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A FORMAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. THE FIVE

DISTRICT (IRWD) BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE THE FIVE MEMBERS OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

ORGANIZATION ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ON AN

ANNUAL BASIS. THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS THIS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

LHA 332211 11-14-23

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 2 Name of the organization **Employer identification number** 33-0465358 BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. ENFORCING ITS IMPLEMENTATION AS POLICY TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF **DIRECTORS.** FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: COPIES OF THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES AND PROCEDURES, AND ANNUAL FEDERAL AND STATE EXEMPT TAX RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION AS WELL AS TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON A REQUEST MADE TO THE TREASURER OF THE ORGANIZATION. FORM 990 PART XII LINE 2C THE AUDIT OVERSIGHT PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PRIOR YEAR.

SCHEDULE R (Form 990)

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public Inspection

Name of the organization

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Employer identification number 33-0465358 BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)		(e)		(f)	
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity	Primary activity	Legal domicile (state o foreign country)	or Total inco	ome End	-of-year as		controlling ntity	g
Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organ organizations during the tax year.	izations. Complete if the organization a	answered "Yes" on Form 990), Part IV, line 34, I	pecause it ha	ad one or i	more related tax-exe	mpt	
Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organ organizations during the tax year. (a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization	izations. Complete if the organization a (b) Primary activity	(c) Legal domicile (state or foreign country)	(d) Exempt Code section	(e) Public ch status (if s 501(c)(narity ection	more related tax-exe (f) Direct controlling entity	Section cont	trolled tity?
organizations during the tax year. (a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization VINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT - 95-2232918	(b)	(c) Legal domicile (state or	(d) Exempt Code	(e) Public ch	narity ection	(f) Direct controlling	Section cont	trolled
organizations during the tax year. (a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization VINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT - 95-2232918 500 SAND CANYON AVENUE	(b)	(c) Legal domicile (state or foreign country)	(d) Exempt Code	(e) Public ch	narity ection	(f) Direct controlling entity	Section cont	trolled tity?
organizations during the tax year. (a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization VINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT - 95-2232918 500 SAND CANYON AVENUE	(b) Primary activity	(c) Legal domicile (state or foreign country)	(d) Exempt Code section	(e) Public ch	narity ection (3))	(f) Direct controlling entity	Section cont	trolled tity?
organizations during the tax year. (a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization VINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT - 95-2232918 500 SAND CANYON AVENUE	(b) Primary activity	(c) Legal domicile (state or foreign country)	(d) Exempt Code section	(e) Public ch	narity ection (3))	(f) Direct controlling entity	Section cont	trolled tity?
organizations during the tax year. (a) Name, address, and EIN	(b) Primary activity	(c) Legal domicile (state or foreign country)	(d) Exempt Code section	(e) Public ch	narity ection (3))	(f) Direct controlling entity	Section cont	trolled tity?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

Part III Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e)	(f)	(g)	(i	h)	(i)	(j)	(k)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization	Primary activity	Legal domicile (state or foreign	Direct controlling entity	Predominant income (related, unrelated, excluded from tax under sections 512-514)	Share of total income	Share of end-of-year assets	1	ortionate itions?	Code V-UBI amount in box 20 of Schedule	General o managing partner?	Percentage ownership
		country)		sections 512-514)			Yes	No	K-1 (Form 1065)	Yes No	
				A							
	I	l								1 1	

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization	(b) Primary activity	Legal domicile (state or foreign	(d) Direct controlling entity	(e) Type of entity (C corp, S corp, or trust)	(f) Share of total income	(g) Share of end-of-year assets	(h) Percentage ownership		tion b)(13) rolled tity?
		country)						Yes	No

Page 3

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36. Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule. Yes No During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV? a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity **b** Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d Х e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) 1e Х f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f Х Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g Х h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h Х Exchange of assets with related organization(s) Х j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1i X 1k k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 11 Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1m m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) X n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) 1n X o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 10 p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r **s** Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds. (a)
Name of related organization Method of determining amount involved Transaction Amount involved type (a-s) 7,242,199.COST (1) IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT R

Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	(e) Are all		(f)	(g)	(ł	1)	(i)	(j)	(k)
Name, address, and EIN	Primary activity	Legal domicile	Predominant income	Are all partners s	sec.	Share of	Share of	Dispr tior	opor-	Code V-UBI amount in box 20 of Schedule K-1 (Form 1065)	Gene	ral or	Percentage
of entity		(state or foreign	related, unrelated,	partners s 501(c)(3 orgs.?	(3)	total	end-of-year	alloca	iate tions?	amount in box 20	mana	iging ner?	ownership
		country)	Predominant income (related, unrelated, excluded from tax under sections 512-514)	Yes N		income	assets	Yes	No	(Form 1065)	Yes	No	
WESTERN NATIONAL PARTNERS XXI													
- 33-0472262, 8 EXECUTIVE													
CIRCLE, IRVINE, CA 92614	REAL ESTATE	CALIFORNIA	REAL ESTATE		X	540,745.	38,420,894.		Х	N/A		Х	100%
					4								
					1	_							
-													
					+								
		`											
-													
	_												
					+						\vdash	\dashv	
					+						\vdash	\dashv	
					\perp						\sqcup	_	

332165 09-28-23 Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

TAXABLE YEAR 2023

California Exempt Organization Annual Information Return

328941 12-26-23 **FORM**

199

Ca	lendar Year	2023 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2023	, and ending (mm/dd/yy	ууу)	06/30/2024	4	
		nization name		llifornia corpora	ation number		
_		N PARTNERS, INC.		15731	.98		
Add	ditional inform	ation. See instructions.	-	EIN	CE3E0		
C+v	eet address (s	uita ar raam)		93-04 PMB no.	65358		
		DX 57000		T IVID 110.			
City		5A 57000	State	ZIP code			
	RVINE		CA	92619			
_	eign country i	ame Foreign province/state/county		Foreign pos			
A	First retu	n Yes 🗓 No I Did the	organization have any char	nges to its go	uidelines		
В	Amended		orted to the FTB? See instr			Yes X	No
C	IRC Secti		pt under R&TC Section 237				
D			d in political activities? See			Yes	No
			rganization exempt under F		-	Yes X	No
_			' enter the gross receipts fro organization a limited liabilit			Yes X	N.
E F			organization a illilled liabilit organization file Form 100			Yes X	NO
•		, ,	axable income?			Yes X	No
G			rganization under audit by			100 [==]	110
Н			dited in a prior year?			Yes X	No
	If "Yes," w		al Form 1023/1024 pending			Yes X	No
		Date fil	ed with IRS				
_							
_	Part I C	omplete Part I unless not required to file this form. See General Information B				2 042	1
		1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part II, line 8				3,843	
		Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates Gross contributions gifts grouts and similar amounts received.			3		00
		 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3. 		······ *	3		00
	Receipts	This line must be completed. If the result is less than \$50,000, see Gener	al Information B	• [4 9,22	3,843	00
	and	5 Cost of goods sold •	5	00	., -,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	100
F	Revenues	6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold	6	00			
		7 Total costs. Add line 5 and line 6			7		00
_		8 Total gross income. Subtract line 7 from line 4		•		3,843	
	xpenses					0,977	
_	Apolisos	10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from	line 8			2,866	-
		11 Total payments			11		00
		12 Use tax. See General Information K13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line			12		00
	ayments	 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 from line 1. 			13		00
-	ayınıcınıs	- B III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	<u> </u>		15		00
							00
		16 Balance due. Add line 12 and line 15. Then subtract line 11 from the result Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying so it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information.	nedules and statements, and to t mation of which preparer has an	he best of my l y knowledge.	knowledge and belief,		
Siq He		Title	Date		Telephone		
		Signature of officer TREAS					
			Date		• PTIN		
		Preparer's signature	self-e	employed	P021641 : ● Firm's FEIN	34	
Pa		Firm's name (or yours, DAVIC FADD T.T.D				010	
	eparer's	(or yours, if self- employed) DAVIS FARR LLP if self- employed) 18201 VON KARMAN AVE, SUITE 11	0.0		47-3535 ● Telephone	044	
US	e Only	and address IRVINE, CA 92612	00		949-474	-2020)
_		May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instruction:	3	• X		2020	,
_		may and the discussion of the form that the property offering above. Our monderation	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	<u></u>			

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

Part II Organizations with gross receipts of more than \$50,000 and private foundations regardless of amount of gross receipts - complete Part II or furnish substitute information.

32895	1 12-26-

					SEE	PART	ΙI	SUBSTIT	UTE	ATTA	CHMENT	
		1 Gross sales or receipts from all	business activities. See instr	uctions					•	1		00
									•	2		00
		3 Dividends							•	3		00
Receip	ts								•	4		00
from		5 Gross royalties							• _	5		00
Other		6 Gross amount received from sa							• _	6		00
Source	s	7 Other income 8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 1 9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid 10 Disbursements to or for members 11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees										00
												00
												00
	1											00
	1										0	00
	12 Other salaries and wages											00
Expens		13 Interest								3		00
and		14 Taxes							• 1	-		00
Disbur		15 Rents							• 1			00
ments		Depreciation and depletion (See	e instructions)						• 1	_		00
		Other expenses and disburseme							• 📙			00
Sche	dule	Total expenses and disbursemeBalance Sheet	ents. Add line 9 through line Beginning o			on Side 1, F	Part I, I		nd of	axable year		00
Assets		Datance oncet	(a)	T LAXABIC ;	(b)			(c)			(d)	
1 Ca	-1-		(α)		(6)			(0)			(4)	
		ınts receivable								•		
		receivable								•		
		9S			_					•		
		nd state government obligations								•		
		nts in other bonds								•		
		nts in stock								•		
	ortgage				1					•		
		estments								•		
10 a	Deprec	iable assets										
b	Less ac	ccumulated depreciation										
11 La										•		
12 Ot		ets								•		
		ets										
Liabilit	ties and	l net worth										
14 Ac	counts	payable								•		
		ions, gifts, or grants payable								•		
		d notes payable								•		
17 M	ortgage	s payable								•		
	her liab									-		
		ock or principal fund								•		
		apital surplus. Attach reconciliation								•		
		earnings or income fund								•		
		M-1 Reconciliation of income	and be also with the constraint									
SCITE	uuie		e per books with income per included if the amount on Schedi		13 colun	nn (d) is le	ess tha	n \$50 000				
1 No	at incom	ne per books			-	. , ,		ooks this year				
		come tax		$\neg \neg$					dule	•		
		capital losses over capital gains			not included in this return. Attach schedule B Deductions in this return not charged							
								•				
	Income not recorded on books this year. Attach schedule				against book income this year. Attach schedule				•			
		recorded on books this year not				. Add line 7						
	•	in this return. Attach schedule	•									
	Total. Add line 1 through line 5				Subtract line 9 from line 6							

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RRF-1 (Rev. 01/2024)

MAIL TO: Registry of Charities and Fundraisers P.O. Box 903447 Sacramento, CA 94203-4470

STREET ADDRESS: 1300 I Street Sacramento, CA 95814

WEBSITE ADDRESS: www.oag.ca.gov/charities

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA

Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, and 310

Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the end of the organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and the assessment of a minimum tax of \$800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties. Revenue & Taxation Code section 23703; Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
PAGE 1 of 5

(For Registry Use Only)

				Check if:						
					Change of address					
BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. Name of Organization					Amended report					
Name of Organization				Or	ganization requests email notifications					
List all DBAs and names the organization uses or	has used									
P.O. BOX 57000 Address (Number and Street)				State Ch	parity Registration Number 081413					
IRVINE, CA 92619				Corporat	tion or Organization No. 1573198					
City or Town, State, and ZIP Code				Согрога						
(949) 453-5300			_	Federal E	Employer ID No. 33-0465358					
<u> </u>	mail Address									
ANNUAL REGIS	TRATIO		EWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Ca ke Check Payable to Departn		egs. sections 301-307, and 310) stice					
Total Revenue	Fee		Revenue	Fee	Total Revenue	Fe	е			
Less than \$50,000	\$25		een \$250,001 and \$1 million							
Between \$50,000 and \$100,000	\$50	Betwe	en \$1,000,001 and \$5 million		Between \$100,000,001 and \$500 million	\$1,	\$1,000			
Between \$100,001 and \$250,000	\$75	Betwe	en \$5,000,001 and \$20 millio	n \$400	Greater than \$500 million	\$1	,200			
PART A - ACTIVITIES			27.121.122							
For your most recent full acc	ounting	period ((beginning $07/01/20$)	23 en	ding <u>06/30/2024</u>) list:					
Total Revenue (including noncash contributions) \$9,	223 8	242 N	anagah Contributions &		0 Total Assets \$ 269,82	8 6	71			
Program Expenses \$		$\frac{343}{7,37}$	70,977	Total Exp	penses \$7,370,977	<i>3</i> ,0	<u>, </u>			
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDI					•					
Note: All questions must be answ	vered If	von ane	ewer "yes" to any of the gues	tions halo	w, you must attach a separate page					
					-1 instructions for information required.	Yes	No			
During this reporting period, we	re there	any cont	tracts, loans, leases or other fi	nancial trar	nsactions between the organization					
					uch officer, director or trustee had	İ	X			
During this reporting period, was or funds?	s there a	ıny theft,	, embezzlement, diversion or n	nisuse of th	ne organization's charitable property		х			
3. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment?										
	re the se	rvices of	f a commercial fundraiser, fund	draising co	unsel for charitable purposes, or					
commercial coventurer used?							X			
5. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding?							x			
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes?							х			
7. Does the organization conduct	a vehicle	donatio	on program?			i	x			
8. Did the organization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period?										
9. At the end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets?							х			
I declare under penalty of perjury t and belief, the content is true, corr					ng documents, and to the best of my know	vledg	•			
				_						
Signature of Authorized Agent		TEEN nted Name	ADLY		TREASURER Fitle Date					
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·										

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.